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Mr. George Hatch

0il Conservation Commisslion
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company
. Allison Unit #13, M-12-32N-7W
~— —— San Juan 28-6 Unit #68, L-13-27N-6W
. San Juan 28-7 Unit #88, A-10-27N-7VW
San Juan 28-7 Unit #96, G-8=27N-7W

Dear Mr., Hatch:

Please enter one or more cases on the docket for the hearing on August 18,
1971, to allow the El Paso Natural Gas Company to appear and show why each

. of the referenced wells should not be recompleted as single zone completions
or the wells be properily plugged and abandoned.

The attached copies of letters indicate that the wells are not being operated
.as required by the orders authorizing the dual completions,

Our records do not reflect that any remedial action has been taken on any’
of the wells or that other tests have been taken subsequent to theilr
receiving notice to repair.

If other information is needed, please contact us,
Yours very truly, o
A. R. Kengrick
Engineer, District #3
ARK:mc
Attachments
cc w/ attachments: E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
’ P. 0. Box 990 '

Farmington, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. Carl Matthews
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Mr. A. R. Kendrick

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan 28-6 Unit No. 68 (PM)
L-13, T-27-N, R-6-W

Dear Mr., Kendrick:

Mr. George Hatch of the Oil Conservation Commission was requested by letter,
dated July 2, 1971, from you, to enter a case on the docket for the August 18,
1971, hearing to determine why the zones of the referenced dually completed
well should not be separated or the well be properly plugged and abandoned.

Mechanical repair to provide separation of the zones was completed on July
19, 1971. The well is currently in the process of having a Packer Leakage
test conducted on it. It is therefore requested that a case for this well not
be entered in the above hearing.

Yours very truly,
- .
- /L.[ /'z/(cc(;w,éiz “_

W. D. Dawson,
Petroleum Engineer
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L. G. Truby Comthin

JuL 29

OiL CON.
DIST.

D

1971

COM.
3




GOVERNOR
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July 30, 1971

Mr. George Hatch

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company
Allison Unit #13, M=-12-32N=-7W
San Juan 28-6 Unit #68, L-13-27N-6W
San Juan 28-7 Unit #B88, A=10-27N-7W
San Juan 28-7 Unit #96, G-8-27N-7W

Dear Mr. Hatch:
| requested by letter of July 2, 1971, that one or more cases be docketed
for August 18, 1971, to allow the El Paso Natural Gas Company to appear and

show why each of the captioned wells should not be repaired or plugged.

The attached copies of letters indicate that the repair has been accomplished
on three of the wells and the other will be repaired in the immediate future.

Therefore, the docketing of a case will not be required.

1f further information is needed please contact us.

Yours very truly,

Gt feidlecedl
A.R. Kendrick
Engineer, District 11}

Attachments
cc: EPNG Co.
Attn: Mr. F. H. Wood




